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Ruth Nettles

From: Rhonda Dulgar [rdulgar@yvlaw.net]

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2009 4:01 PM

To: James Brew; Charles Rehwinkel; Jon Moyle; Vicki Kaufman; J.R. Kelly; John T. Burnett; Paul Lewis, Jr.; Erik
Sayler; Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Jean Hartman; Lisa Bennett; Martha Brown; Schef Wright

Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket 090079-El

Attachments: 090079.FRF.NoticeOfWithdrawal.2-23-09 pdf

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Robert Scheffel Wright

Young van Assenderp, P.A.

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200

Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 222-7206

swright@yvlaw.net

b. 090079-EI

In Re: Petition for Increase in Rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
c. Document being filed on behalf of the Florida Retail Federation.
d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing The Florida Retail Federation's Notice of Withdrawal of Response in Opposition to
Progress Energy Florida's Petition for an Emergency Rule Waiver.

(see attached file: 090079.FRF.NoticeOfWithdrawal.2-23-09, pdf)
Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter.
Rhonda Dulgar

Secretary to Schef Wright

Phone: 850-222-7206
FAX: 850-561-6834
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Petition for Increase in Rates )
by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. ) DOCKET NO. 090079-EI
) FILED: FEBRUARY 23, 2009

THE FLORIDA RETAIL FEDERATION'S NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF RESPONSE
IN OPPOSITION TO PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA'S PETITION FOR AN
EMERGENCY RULE WAIVER

The Florida Retail Federation (“FRF”), based upon an
agreement among Progress Energy Florida ("PEF") and the Consumer
parties to this docket regarding the scheduling for this docket
and also upon the representation by PEF that it will withdraw
its Petition for Emergency Variance or Waiver of Rule 25-6.140,
F.A.C., filed herein on February 12, 2009, hereby withdraws its
Responge in Opposition to PEF's Petition.

Respectfully submitted this 23xrd day of February, 2009.

Robert Scheffel Wr
swright@yvlaw.net
John T. LaVia, IIT
jlavia@yvlaw.net
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 222-7206 Telephone

(850) 561-6834 Facsimile

Attorneys for the Florida
Retail Federation
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and c¢orrect copy of the
Florida Retail Federation’s Response in Opposition to Progress
Energy Florida’s Petition for an Emergency Rule Waiver has been
furnished by electronic Mail this 23rd day of February, 2009, to

the following:

Lisa Bennett/Jean Hartman
Martha Brown/Erik Sayler
Florida Public Service
Commizsion

Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Paul Lewis, Jr.

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
106 East College Avenue
Suite 800

Tallahassee, FL 32301

James Brew

Brickfield Law Firm

1025 Thomas Jefferson St, NW

West Tower, Eighth Floor
Washington DC 20007

Cecilia Bradley

Office of the Attorney General
The Capitol PL-01

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1050

J.R Kelly/Charles Rehwinkel
Office of Public Counsel
111 West Madison Street
Room 812

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

John Burnett
Progress Energy Service
Company, LLC

P.O. Box 14042
St. Petersburq,

Florida 33733

Vickl Gordon Kaufman

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle
The Perkins House

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
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